










## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED

 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong  
 #74349  
 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492  
 +852-67115777  
 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com  
 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



## MARITES

**Filipino | Catholic | Single | 32 years old | 1 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 6yrs experience**

Good day ma'am/sir, I am Marites, from the Philippines, 32 years old, single mom. I am a loving mother of 9 years old boy, currently in Hong Kong. I've been working here in Hong Kong for 6 years for 2 families.

My previous experience is working in Kuwait for 2 years and 2 months, from 2016 to 2018.

I can take care of children, elderly and pets.

If you have any questions to ask more about me, please give me a chance to interview with you.

I am very much willing to tell more about myself.

Thank you ma'am/sir, have a good day ahead



### WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-10-20



### SKILLS & DUTIES



#### LANGUAGE

◆ English



#### MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



## COOKING SKILLS

◆ Filipino ◆ Kids menus



## EXPERIENCE

Feb 2016 - Feb 2018

Kuwait

Kuwaiti Family

3Adults

Dutes: Housekeeping, Ironing, Cleaning,

Nov 2018 - Nov 2020

Hong Kong (New Territory)

Hong Kongese Family

3Adults

1Dog

Duties:Pet care, Housekeeping, Ironing, Cleaning Car wash Gardening

Nov 2020 - Nov 2024

Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)

German Chinese Family

2Adults

2Elderly

2Kids (1yrs, 5yrs old)when I started working

Child care, Elderly care, Disabled care, Cooking,

Housekeeping, Cleaning



## EDUCATION

4 years BSIT